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13/07/18
Mr P Jones,
Licensing Officer,
London Borough of Havering,
Licensing Section,
Mercury House,
Mercury Gardens,
Romford,
Essex,
RM1 3SL

Dear Mr Jones,
Application to Make Representations Against Interim Steps //

Lioyd John Enterprises Ltd t/a The Havering Well PH, 148 Rush Green
Road, Romford, Essex, RM7 0QA

We are the duly authorised Licensing Consultants acting for Lloyd John
Enterprises Ltd the premises licence holders for The Havering Well Public
House. Ms Maria Summerfield is a Director of the Company.

Our client wishes to make application to the London Borough of Havering
Licensing Authority to make Representations in respect of the Interim Steps
imposed by the Licensing Sub Committee on 9th July 2018 following the
application for an Expedited Review made by the Metropolitan Police Service.

Due to the fact that a criminal case is pending we request that the Hearing is
held in private with the Press and Public excluded to ensure that a future trial
is not prejudiced. Further in line with the rules of natural justice we request
that this application is heard by a differently constituted Sub Committee from
that which heard the initial Hearing.

—Graham Hopki B
Licensing Consul{ant :




